Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Assistance - AVANTAGE VAG <claims@vag.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2024 4:11 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: Jenny Lew

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206113/SLU9083Z/C02/LEWLC & Your

Ref: SKV8302E

Hi Huey Yon,

Above vehicle was withdraw case due to liability clearance result unclear.

With warmest regards,

Wei Xiong
Motor Claim Dept

AVANTAGE VAG
AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | avantage.sg
9-6pm Mon-Fri, 9-1pm Sat, closed Sun and PH

WEST Service, Tuning & Accident Reporting Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-135 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

NORTH Service & Accident Reporting Centre
160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-17 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722

EAST Service & Accident Reporting Centre
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-11 Premier@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875

CARCRAFTERS Spray Paint, Grooming & Accident Repair Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the mail. Thank you.

On Fri, Dec 27, 2024 at 3:56 PM Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> wrote:




Dear Wei Xiong,

Kindly advised vehicle repair status.

If vehicle repaired, kindly finalize with us.

Wonderjul Clnistmas Fappy New Year 2025

Best Regards,
Huey Yon | case handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 3:15 PM

To: Claims Assistance - AVANTAGE VAG <claims@vag.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assighments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206113/SLU9083Z/C02/LEWLC & Your Ref: SKV8302E

Dear Wei Xiong,

SKV8302E vehicle in the workshop?

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



